The Mayor and Council met at City Hall, 4 Homer Street on Monday, September 14, 2020, 7 p.m. for the regular monthly meeting.

Present: Mayor Richard Presley, Councilmembers Kathleen Bush, Junior Hardy, Richard Parr,

Scott Harper, City Administrator/City Clerk Barbara Thomas.

Mayor Presley opened up the meeting with the Pledge of allegiance and prayer. The prayer was given by Mayor Presley.

The minutes of August 10, 12, 14, and 24 and September 3 and 11, 2020 was approved upon a motion made by Councilmember Kathleen Bush, seconded by Councilmember Scott Harper. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

The Housing and Booking Contract between the City of Maysville and the Banks County Sheriff Department was approved upon a motion made by Councilmember Scott Harper and seconded by Councilmember Junior Hardy. Motion carried.

The Council approved a bid from Real Time Audio (\$24,284.75). This is for an audio sound system for the Amphitheater located at 48A Homer Street, Maysville City Park. The motion to approve this was made by Councilmember Kathleen Bush, seconded by Councilmember Scott Harper. Motion carried. This will be funded out of Banks County SPLOST.

The bids for the paving several roads in the city were reviewed. Bidders were Allied Paving Contractors and Garrett Paving Company. Garrett Paving came in as the lowest bidder on all the streets. The following streets were approved to be paved upon a motion made by Councilmember Richard Parr, seconded by Councilmember Scott Harper. Motion carried.

Park Street	\$28,600.00,	Paid by 2021 LMIG Funds
Ellison Street	\$17,875.00	Paid by 2021 LMIG Funds
Grace Street	\$15,570.00	Paid by JC SPLOST Funds
First Street	\$38,470.00	Paid by 2020 LMIG Funds
Second Street	\$16,300.00	Paid by 2020 LMIG Funds Includes patching Intersection with Hoke St.
Ridgeway Ct	\$15,200.00	Paid by Banks County TSPLOST
Lillie Lane	\$22,510.00	Paid by Banks County TSPLOST
E. Freeman St	\$131,025.00	Paid by Banks County TSPLOST
Clay Street	\$50.740.00	Paid by Banks County TPLOST Ends where old paving starts.

The DDA contract for the rental at 2 Homer Street was approved as presented to the Council. The motion to approve was made by Councilmember Scott Harper, seconded by Councilmember Richard Parr. Motion carried. The DDA will rent the building from Mr. Brad Morris for a payment of \$110.00 per month.

The Council appointed the following people to the Downtown Development Authority. The Chairman will be Laura White.

- (1) Floyd H. Baldwin
- (2) Kim Wilmoth
- (3) Jeff Wilmoth
- (4) Julie Duncan
- (5) Evelyn Dutton
- (6) Melanie Dutton
- (7) Kathleen Bush

Mayor Presley asked that the regular meeting be closed at 7:27 to go into Executive Session to discuss Personnel. Roll call was held by Mayor Presley, Kathleen Bush, Junior Hardy, Richard Parr, Scott Harper and City Administrator/City Clerk Barbara Thomas.

The Executive session was closed and the Council returned to the regular session by roll call by Mayor Presley, Councilmembers Kathleen Bush, Junior Hardy, Richard Parr, and Scott Harper and City Administrator/City Clerk Barbara Thomas.

The Mayor stated that the interviews have been held for the Maysville Public Library Manager's position and a decision was made to hire Ms. Shannon W. Wheeler of Jefferson.

Meeting adjourned at 8:13 p.m.	
Barbara Thomas	December 7, 2020
Certified By:	 Date: